FILED 4/8/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01824-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 8, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Walt Trierweiler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel wwj/

RE: Docket No. 20200110-EI Duke Energy Florida, Inc. [Duke Energy] (Bernier) -
Petition for approval of revised underground residential distribution tariffs.

Please place the attached email for 60 day waiver request from Duke Energy in the above docket
file.



From: Walter Trierweiler

To: Lisa Smith

Subject: Fwd: Docket 20200110-El Duke Energy Florida, Inc. [Duke Energy] (Bernier) - Petition for approval of revised
underground residential distribution tariffs.

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 12:04:42 PM

Lisa,

Please file Mr. Bernie’s original email message below in the docket as evidence that the utility
has agreed to a 60-day waiver.

Thank you,

Walt

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: April 7, 2020 at 11:45:55 AM EDT

To: Walter Trierweiler <wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Docket 20200110-EI Duke Energy Florida, Inc. [Duke Energy]
(Bernier) - Petition for approval of revised underground residential
distribution tariffs.

Yes, would you file the original email in the docket so everyone has access.

Thanks!

From: Walter Trierweiler

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Tripp Coston

Subject: Fwd: Docket 20200110-El Duke Energy Florida, Inc. [Duke Energy] (Bernier) -
Petition for approval of revised underground residential distribution tariffs.

Tripp, is this sufficient?
Thanks, Walt

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bernier, Matt" <Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com>

Date: April 7, 2020 at 9:42:49 AM EDT

To: Walter Trierweiler <wtrierwe@ psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Docket 20200110-El Duke Energy Florida, Inc. [Duke
Energy] (Bernier) - Petition for approval of revised underground
residential distribution tariffs.

Walt — DEF agrees to waive the 60-day requirement. | believe this email



should suffice to do so. Thanks, Matt

Matt Bernier

Associate General Counsel

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.521.1428

matt.bernier@duke-energy.com
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